From: NIRB Admin

To: "Joseph Monteith"; landsmining@ainc-inac.gc.ca

Cc: "Tracey McCaie"; licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org; Stanley Anablak; ar_enviro@yahoo.ca; "Pamela Strand";
"Sophia Granchinho"

Subject: RE: New Land Use Application N2011C0009 Shear Diamonds LACDistribution List 2 of 8 documents

Date: Friday, March 04, 2011 3:02:34 PM

Attachments: NIRB Application Pending Referral from Authorizing Agency for Shear Diam... (179 KB).msa

Importance: High

Hi Joseph,

As the proponent has indicated that this project will require a Class 111

KIA Land Use permit (which requires NIRB screening), please be advised that
all authorizations associated with the proposed project are no longer exempt
from screening by the NIRB pursuant to NLCA Schedule 12-1(2).

Once the NIRB receives a referral for screening from KIA in response to the
attached email, the Board will commence screening this project proposal. At
the conclusion of NIRB's screening, the Board will report its
recommendations to KIA, INAC and NWB - no approvals associated with this
proposal are to be issued prior to the authorizing agencies receiving the
Board's report, pursuant to NLCA Section 12.10.1.

If you have any questions or require clarification, please contactme
directly at (867) 983-4608.

Best regards,

Ryan Barry
Director, Technical Services

Nunavut Impact Review Board
29 Mitik, PO Box 1360
Cambridge Bay, NU

X0B 0CO

Tel: 867-983-4600

Toll-free: 1-866-233-3033
Fax: 1-867-983-2594

Email: info@nirb.ca

FTP site: ftp.nirb.ca

----- Original Message-----

From: Joseph Monteith [mailto:Joseph.Monteith@inac-ainc.gc.ca]

Sent: March 4, 2011 1:23 PM

To: ec.ea.nu@ec.gc.ca; paula.c.smith@ec.gc.ca; aloder@gov.nu.ca;
dlapierrel@gov.nu.ca; dstentonl@gov.nu.ca; mbowler@gov.nu.ca;
meliott@gov.nu.ca; mmccormack@gov.nu.ca; Niptanatiakl@gov.nu.ca; Baba
Pedersen; Jim Rogers; Karen Costello; Peter Kusugak; info@nirb.ca; Brian
Aglukark; geoff@qinig.com; cgillis@tunngavik.ca

Subject: New Land Use Application N2011C0009 Shear Diamonds LACDistribution
List 2 of 8 documents

Hello,

Please find attached a copy of the Land Use Permit application N2011C0009
submitted by Shear Diamonds (Nunavut) Corp for your review. We kindly ask
that you provide any recommendations/concerns that you have relative to this
application to our office by March 14, 2011. For your convenience you may
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NIRB: Application Pending Referral from Authorizing Agency for Shear Diamonds Corp.'s "Carat Property Exploration" project propsoal

		From

		NIRB Admin

		To

		info@shearminerals.com; ar_enviro@yahoo.ca

		Cc

		'Brian Aglukark'; sanablak@qiniq.com; 'Geoffrey Clark'; 'Phyllis Beaulieu'; 'Jeff Mercer'; landsmining@ainc-inac.gc.ca

		Recipients

		info@shearminerals.com; ar_enviro@yahoo.ca; aglukark@nunavut.ca; sanablak@qiniq.com; geoff@qiniq.com; licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org; jeff.mercer@inac-ainc.gc.ca; landsmining@ainc-inac.gc.ca



Dear Allison Rippin Armstrong:



 



Please see the attached correspondence from the Nunavut Impact Review Board regarding Shear Diamonds Corp.’s “Carat Property Exploration” project proposal.



 



Best regards,



 



Amanda Hanson



Technical Advisor



 



Nunavut Impact Review Board



29 Mitik, PO Box 1360



Cambridge Bay, NU



X0B 0C0



Tel: 867-983-4600



Toll-free: 1-866-233-3033 



Fax: 1-867-983-2594



Email: info@nirb.ca



FTP site: ftp.nirb.ca 
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February 25, 2011

Shear Diamonds (Nunavut) Corp.

c/o Allison Rippin Armstrong

Director of Environment and Permitting
Suite 220, 17010-103" Ave

Edmonton, AB

T5S 1K7

Via email: info@shearminerals.com, ar enviro@yahoo.ca

Re:  Application Pending Authorization for “Carat Property Exploration” Project
Proposal

Dear Allison Rippin Armstrong:

The Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB or Board) received Shear Diamonds (Nunavut)
Corp.’s (Shear) “Carat Property Exploration” Project Proposal on February 18" 2011. The
Project Proposal submission included the following documents:

NIRB Part 1 Summary Application Form in English

NIRB Part 2 Project Specific Information Request

Maps

Non-Technical Project Proposal Summary in English

Nunavut Water Board - Type B Water Licence Application

Indian and Northern Affairs Canada - Type A Land Use Application
Kitikmeot Inuit Association - Class I1l Land Use Permit Application
Workplan and Activity Summary

Spill Prevention and Response Plan

Abandonment and Restoration Plan

Environment and Wildlife Management Plan

Once a request from an Authorizing Agency is made, the NIRB will carry out screening of the
Project Proposal in accordance with Article 12, Part 4 of the Nunavut Land Claims Agreement.

If you have any questions or concerns, feel free to contact me directly at (867) 793-4633 or via
email at sgranchinho@nirb.ca.

P.O. Box 1360 Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0CO Phone: (867) 983-4600 Fax: (867) 983-2594
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Sincerely,

Sophia Granchinho
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Impact Review Board

cc: Brian Aglukark, Nunavut Planning Commission
Stanley Anablak, Kitikmeot Inuit Association
Phyllis Beaulieu, Nunavut Water Board
Jeff Mercer, Indian and Northern Affairs Canada

P.O. Box 1360 Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0CO Phone: (867) 983-4600 Fax: (867) 983-2594
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copy landsmining@inac.gc.ca in your response.

If you have any questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact
Tracey McCaie at 867-975-4283.

Joseph Monteith

Land Administration

Indian and Northern Affairs Canada
ph:(867) 975-4541

fx: (867) 975-4585



